GENERAL
ATLANTIC

e
RESOURCES, INC.

March 25, 1994

BURTON FLATS DEEP UNIT it41
Working Interest Owners
(Address List Attached)

RE: BURTON FLATS DEEP UNIT {41
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your files are the completion report, bottom hole
pressure build-up report and 4-point test results for the subject
well. The well is completed in the Atoka and tested at an
absolute open flow capacity of 1.2 MMCFPD. We believe that the
well is initially capable of about 600-800 MCFPD. Currently the
well is shut in and scheduled for pipeline connection in about
one week. Production equipment has been moved from the BFDU #8
(SI) and installation is about completed. The pressure build-up
data indicates some formation damage and we will consider a

stimulation treatment after observing production into the
pipeline.

If you have any questions, please call me at (303) 573-5100.
Sincerely,

GENERAL ATLANTIC RESOURCES, INC.

Al

Bob Mowry
Senior Operations Engineer
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